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Marguerite McLean 

From: 	 beth .keating@akerman.com 

Sent: 	 Thursday, Apnl 22, 20101 :55 PM 

To: 	 Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Cc: 	 rab@beggslane.com; john.butJer@fpl.com; jbeasley@ausley.com; john.burnett@pgnmail.com; Charles Beck; 
Kathryn Cowdery 

Subject: 	 Docket No.1 00084-EI 

Attachments: 20100422134537240.pdf 

Attached for filing in the referenced Docket, please find the Comments of Florida Public Utilities Company. Please do not hesitate 
to contact me if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 
Beth Keating 
Akerman Sen te rfitt 
(850) 224-9634 
(850) 521-8002 (direct) 
beth.keating@akerrnan.com 

A. Person Responsible for this Filing: 
Beth Keating 
Akerma n Sente rfitt 
106 East College Ave, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 224-9634 
(850) 521-8002 (direct) 
(850) 222-0103 (fax) 
beth.keating@akerman.com 

B. Docket No. 100084-EI: In re: Initiation of Rulemaking to Adopt Rule 25-6.0424, FAC., Petition for Mid-Course Correction 

C. Filed on behalf of: Florida Public Utilities Company 

D. Pages: 5 

E. Comments on Mid Course Schedules (Schedule E1) 

www.akerman.comIBio I v Card 

CONfIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission may be privileged and confidential information, and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity 
named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If 
you have received this transmission in error, please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error and then delete it. Thank you. 

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U.S. Treasury Department and IRS regulations, we are required to advise you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. federal tax advice 
contained in this transmittal, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the U.S. lntemal Revenue Code, or (ii) 
promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this e-mail or attachment. 
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Akerman Senterfitt 
ATIORNEY> AT LIJ.W 

Dallas Sulle 1200 
Denver IQ(, Ensl College Avenue 
I-'orl LUIldcrdale Tallahassee. FL 32301 
Jacksonvi lie 

www.akcrman .cOIllLas Vegas 
Los Ange les 8502249634 lei 850 222 Ol03 jClx 
M adison 
Miami 
New York 
Orlando 
Tallahassee 
Tampu 
Tysons Corner 
W,'lShingloll. DC 
Wesl Palm Beach 

April 22, 20 I 0 

Electronic Filing 
Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

R e: 	 Docl{et No. l00084-EI: Initiation of Rulemaking to Adopt Rule 25-6.0424, F.A.C., 
Petition for Mid-Course COrl'ection 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

On behalf of Florida Public Utilities Company (FPUC), I am enclosing for filing in the 
referenced Docket, FPUC's suggested changes to Schedule EJ, which was included as part of 
Attachment A to Staffs March 25, 20 I 0 recommendation in this Docket. FPUC offers these 
suggestions to allow this Schedule to better recognize the GSLD apportionment for FPUC's 
NOlthcast Division. FPUC recognizes, however, that these suggestions may not fit or 
accommodate Mid-Course COITcction filings to be made by other utilities. As such, FPUC 
would also suggest that these suggestions be included as an alternati.ve, or optional, version of 
the form to be used in appropriate circums l<lnces. 

Sinccrely, 

Betb K ea ting 
106 East College Av . e Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1877 
Phone: (850) 521-8002 

Enclosures 

cc: 	 Kathryn Cowdery, Office of the General Counsel 
Parties of Record 
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Docket No. 1 00084-E1 

SCHEDULE El 

1. FPUC suggests including additional lines to accommodate FPUC's OSLD 1 apportionment for 

the NOltheast Florida division. As such, on FPUC's proposed revised Schedule E 1, additional 

lines 27a-27c have been added. 

2. FPUC also suggests moving the Revenue Tax Factor and the Fuel Factor Adjusted for Taxes 

(lines 30 and 31 in Attachment A, page J0). Instead, FPUC would add categories to bec.ome 

page 2 of Schedule £1, that would reflect Apportionment of Demand and Non-Demand Costs, 

the OSLD 1 Purchased Power Cost Recovery Factors , and Other Classes Purchased Power Cost 

Recovery Factors . The appropriate Revenue Tax Factor would be included, as required, under 

each category, and the appropriate categories would then renect the appropriate adjuslmenls for 

Taxes and Rounding. 

3. Finally, FPUC "'/QuId suggest the addition of a page that would allow the company to reflect 

the calculation of the cost recovery according to each rate class. (Page 3 of FPUC's attached 

proposed revised Sc.hedule E 1.) 
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